UNITED STATES OF AMERICA v
GENERAL SERVICES ADMINISTRATION

National Archives and Records Service
Washington, DC 20408

.pEc 10 876

Mr. Harold Weisberg
Route 12
Frederick, MD 21701

Dear Mr. Weisberg:

This 1s in reply to your letter of November 26, 1976, making certain
requests and citing the Freedom of Information Act (5 U.8.C. 552 as

amended ).

8ince your requests would seem to involve the Central Intelligence
Agency, we have referred a copy of your letter to that Agency for a

direct reply.

8incerely,

W adit £, Lllick

MABEL E. IEUTRICE
Assistant Archivist
for the National Archives

Keep Freedom m Your Future With U.S. Savings Bonds




Pr. James B, Rhoeds, Archivist 2%, 12, rrdarxak. M. 2170

The haliosal ivehives 11 /a/16
'“uln“. beCo - .
Dear Dr. Rhcads, FIA reqasst or ep-eel

la our previoua correspondence i have mede rwpsated m’uhh abeut discrimiuation
sgaiast ©e ix dsaying we what is ghvez to others and about your Mliad cexpliusow vith
umrsasenable and salirely umiecessary requaste oi ollsr agencies tiat you vitaheid what
is public iaforvatien ¥hem a3 head of the Lat-reageacy oos:itiee you are the ocutstasiing
export infthe goverament wac knew betier. I hav. alee eenplained, repentedly, abomt -
your peliticising your Just. The Rom Sessler stiry in today's Foet is a 5008 1limstratisn
of the validity of y oesplaiats

This iz an » Lnsocurate sad te my houbdp in soww rnm . uumhu
dishesest story. .i hu obtviows pelitical edjecthves of the easouiive agemcies ia it.

It deals wits the ClA's eleotronic surveillence is Mexico just before the JIX
aguanaiaation. It alao ruports that you have yecords oa thls you ars vithholdiasg,

Tesre has 2ot Moen any question of edther national security or emfidential sourees
for sexs than & yoar because the fact nf tils surveilisnce has bewa pudlic mors than thet
leuge 2% is also of as sarlier prried But With loas speaifity ia L, loward Huat's beok
on Mo savesr, L Beileve Lt Lo ix Agee’s. A th yepert what uimce then 14 not seoret, that
12eal) entherities sosperated vith the Cl1A is thees eadeavors,

I o 2ot have a clear recoliection abeus whether I sude an FOI4 r-qusat of you for
oush yooords. I am uithout doubt that I made duwplicating requsats of the Uli fur smm
18y 6o more iaclusive asd ens more restrieted to avedd the custosary steme.alling that
s alwys desoribed as soscthing else, Whea I filed tue veparabte requeut Cor all swrvedle
lanos enly the CIA moted the dmplicatien and I explained this as abeve,

of couree 1've mot had time .te read the velusisous 1975 yelease sose of wiish actmally
Toa woll {ats thix year. 4t has taksa you avverul weaths to ds Just tie copyiag, ae I'wme
slpeady aeted to yeu per emally. mm.xm«.mum ﬁotuneofmnum
or deseription is iwcluded,

!h-hot'aﬂmun‘dﬁ‘hmhtyamummmtml'hum
bogane the suoce: wer to the Varres Cesmission, It daten one Sramacript, I an asiing wig
this vas 8ot mamxin velsased prior %Yo and duriag the 1975 reviev sad yeleases.
asiciay for all recemis degliag wita axy sffert te relsase At o
-ummw-u—muwu.nmmmu
uthorly and deliderately nssningless. I an alse askiag, if ia pon
all recerds of sny kist or 90uzes dslaing vish or in any wt-hﬂnctoq—!m
nmm«m«umu.fmuwumwmmumm
recenrds of saay kind desling with or welatiag te surveilisnces of axy kiad by anyene,
mwn‘nmmxrxmmwma‘m
and bave net appealed its mjection I 4o Meveidith,

1 4o L% threugh you because you supresedld mes the vn. are the head
uamoum-mmmuumm ’

wan enasted %0 and,

muxau\uummmuummmu.»uum.xuo.
iz the svent you try %o Laveks 1% Ahat you have waived 1t en tids subject and #ith regard
0 the CIA many tizes. Iou have, I beliovey therely wainved say legitimate slain to the
smeaption. 0 has the Cli. S0 alss hes 1% vith fts leakss

4
}
.
z
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Sisgerely,

Hareld VYeisherg



